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From: Comeriato, Frank <FComeriatoc@hudson.oh.us>
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2019 9:39 AM
To: Howington, Jane
Subject: RE: park survey

Ok.....thanks and | will note all comments for review. | have not had a chance to review this so I'm sure |
will have comments as well.

Regards,

Frank J. Comeriato, Jr.

Asst. City Manager-Operations
City Of Hudson
www.Hudson.gh.us

From: Howingtan, Jane <jhowington@hudson.ch.us>
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 2:25 PM

To: Comeriato, Frank <FComeriato@hudsen.ch.us>
Subject: RE: park survey

And another thing. The survey does exactly what we don’t want it to do. It asks if residents want a recreation facility
but doesn’t include what that would cost. Now you'll have many many many residents that will indicate they want a rec
facility but when we ask for a levy, they will be mad as their expectations have already been set.

From: Comeriato, Frank <FComeriato@hudson.oh.us>
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 1:49 PM

To: Howington, Jane <jhowington@hudson.oh. us>
Subject: FW: park survey

Jane: attached is a first draft version of the proposed Parks Survey. Trent has distributed this to us and the
Board members for review and comments. We will then reconnect with the consultants to discus the
comments , concerns, proposed changes etc... let me know | you have comments, Thanks

Regards,

Frank J. Comeriato, Jr.

Asst. City Manager-Operations
City Of Hudson
www.Hudson.oh.us

From: Wash, Trent <TWash@hudson.ch.us>

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 11:28 AM

To: Comeriato, Frank <FComeriato@hudson.oh.us>
Subject: FW: park survey




Attached is the first draft.

Trent Wash

Assistant Director of Public Works

BHID;

HUDSON

Public Works

1769 Georgetown Rd.
Hudson OH 44236
I

From: Jason Morado <

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 9:17 AM
To: Wash, Trent <TWash@hudson.oh.us>
Subject: FW: park survey

From: Jason Morado

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2019 3:54 PM

To: Wash, Trent <IWash@hudson.oh.us>
Subject: RE: park survey

Hi Trent,

Here's the first draft of the survey. The next step is to have your staff review the survey and update the specific choices
so that the survey is customized for the City of Hudson.

There are two other items that we’ll need before we can start administering the survey:

1) @IS shapefiles that show the boundaries of the City
2} Asigned cover letter on City letterhead

The cover letter is mailed along with the survey, and it's used to describe the purpose of the survey, and encourage
residents to fill out the survey. The cover letter will also contain a link to an online version of the survey, for those who
prefer to complete the survey online. I've attached a couple of cover letters that you can use as a template. Foryour
survey, we'll use the following URL for the online survey: www.hudsonsurvey.org.

Let me know if you have any questions or would like to setup a call to discuss the survey in more detail.

Thanks!
Jason

Jason Morado

Director of Community Research
ETC Institute

725 W. Frontier Circle




Olathe, KS 66061
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.....helping organizations make better decisions






